
From: Jeff Klassen [mailto:jklassen@notlhydro.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:57 AM 
To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca> 
Subject: RE: Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro Follow up question - February 22 
 
Hi Christiane, 
 
Please find NOTL Hydro’s revised Rate Generator Model 
“NOTL_2018_IRM_RateGen_Model_Version_1.0_20180226”.  The continuity schedule has been 
updated  with a credit of ($227,386.16) in cell BF28 of tab 3. Continuity Schedule to capture the impact 
of the difference between the accrual for energy sales at the end of December 2016 and actual billed 
amount. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

 

Jeff Klassen   
Vice President, Finance 
Tel: 905-468-4235 x380    Fax: 905-468-3861 
E-mail:  jklassen@notlhydro.com  Web: www.NOTLhydro.com  
NOTL Hydro: 8 Henegan Road, PO Box 460, Virgil, ON  L0S 1T0 

    

 
Please don’t print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you 

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.  Thank 
You 
 
From: Christiane Wong [mailto:Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca]  
Sent: February-22-18 3:24 PM 
To: Jeff Klassen <jklassen@notlhydro.com> 
Subject: Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro Follow up question - February 22 
 
Mr. Klassen, 
 
Follow up question: 
In response to OEB staff IR #2, Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro quantified the difference between 
the accrual for energy sales at the end of December 2016 and the actual billed.  
 

a) Please update the 2016 DVA continuity schedule to capture the impact of the above 
difference as a principal adjustment to account 1588. 

b) If the applicant believes that this adjustment should not be recorded as part of the 2016 
disposition balance for account 1588, then please explain why. 

 
Thanks, 
Christiane 
 
Christiane Wong 
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Information Administrator 
Incentive Rate Setting and Accounting 
Ontario Energy Board 
416-440-8115 
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the 
recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui 
sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux 
termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La 
distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne 
que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, 
veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel. 
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